

REGULATORY INFORMATION DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM (RIDS)

ACCESSION NBR: 8709080271 DOC. DATE: 87/09/04 NOTARIZED: NO DOCKET #
 FACIL: 50-315 Donald C. Cook Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 1, Indiana & 05000315
 50-316 Donald C. Cook Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 2, Indiana & 05000316

AUTH. NAME AUTHOR AFFILIATION
 HARRISON, J. J. Region 3, Office of Director
 RECIP. NAME RECIPIENT AFFILIATION
 DOLAN, J. E. American Electric Power Service Corp.

SUBJECT: Forwards Insp Repts 50-315/87-25 & 50-316/87-25 on
 870824-25. No violations noted.

DISTRIBUTION CODE: IE01D COPIES RECEIVED: LTR 1 ENCL 1 SIZE: 9
 TITLE: General (50 Dkt)-Insp Rept/Notice of Violation Response

NOTES:

| | RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME | COPIES LTTR ENCL | RECIPIENT ID CODE/NAME | COPIES LTTR ENCL |
|-----------|---------------------------|---------------------|---------------------------|---------------------|
| | PD3-3 PD | 1 1 | WIGGINGTON, D | 2 2 |
| INTERNAL: | AEOD | 1 1 | DEDRO | 1 1 |
| | NRR MORISSEAU, D | 1 1 | NRR/DOEA DIR | 1 1 |
| | NRR/DREP/EPB | 1 1 | NRR/DREP/RPB | 2 2 |
| | NRR/DRIS DIR | 1 1 | NRR/PMAS/ILRB | 1 1 |
| | OE LIEBERMAN, J | 1 1 | OGC/HDS1 | 1 1 |
| | <u>REG FILE</u> | 1 1 | RES DEPY GI | 1 1 |
| | RGN3 FILE 01 | 1 1 | | |
| EXTERNAL: | LPDR | 1 1 | NRC PDR | 1 1 |
| | NSIC | 1 1 | | |

SEP 4 1987

Docket No. 50-315
Docket No. 50-316

American Electric Power Service
Corporation
Indiana and Michigan Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. John E. Dolan
Vice Chairman
Engineering and Construction .
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, OH 43216

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. J. A. Gavula of this office on August 24-25, 1987, of activities at the D.C. Cook Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses No. DPR-58 and No. DPR-74 and to the discussion of our findings with Mr. J. B. Droste and others at the conclusion of the inspection.

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and interviews with personnel.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY D. H. DANIELSON (FOR)

J. J. Harrison, Chief
Engineering Branch

Enclosure: Inspection Reports
No. 50-315/87025(DRS);
No. 50-316/87025(DRS)

See Attached Distribution

yes
RII
for Gavula/mb

RIII
DH
Danielson
9/4/87

RIII
BAB
Burgess
9/4/87

RIII
for Harrison
9/4/87

8709080271 870904
PDR ADDCK 05000315
Q PDR

111
LEO1

American Electric Power
Service Corporation

2

SEP 4 1987

Distribution

cc w/enclosure:
W. G. Smith, Jr., Plant Manager
DCS/RSB (RIDS)
Licensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII
Ronald Callen, Michigan
Public Service Commission
EIS Coordinator, USEPA
Region 5 Office
Michigan Department of
Public Health

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION III
799 ROOSEVELT ROAD
GLEN ELLYN, ILLINOIS 60137

SEP 4 1987

Docket No. 50-315
Docket No. 50-316

American Electric Power Service
Corporation
Indiana and Michigan Electric Company
ATTN: Mr. John E. Dolan
Vice Chairman
Engineering and Construction
1 Riverside Plaza
Columbus, OH 43216

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. J. A. Gavula of this office on August 24-25, 1987, of activities at the D.C. Cook Nuclear Plant, Units 1 and 2, authorized by NRC Operating Licenses No. DPR-58 and No. DPR-74 and to the discussion of our findings with Mr. J. B. Droste and others at the conclusion of the inspection.

The enclosed copy of our inspection report identifies areas examined during the inspection. Within these areas, the inspection consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records, observations, and interviews with personnel.

No violations of NRC requirements were identified during the course of this inspection.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of this letter and the enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

J. J. Harrison
for J. J. Harrison, Chief
Engineering Branch

Enclosure: Inspection Reports
No. 50-315/87025(DRS);
No. 50-316/87025(DRS)

See Attached Distribution



American Electric Power
Service Corporation

2

SEP 4 1987

Distribution

cc w/enclosure:

W. G. Smith, Jr., Plant Manager
DCS/RSB (RIDS)
Licensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII
Ronald Callen, Michigan
Public Service Commission
EIS Coordinator, USEPA
Region 5 Office
Michigan Department of
Public Health